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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

Moye Farms is a plantation located 6 miles south of Lumpkin, Georgia on U. S.
Highway 27. The estate, which includes a "main' house and numerous outbuildings,
has been owned by the same family for over one hundred years. Family understanding
is that the plantation house was built by David Harrell in 1836.

Greek Revival in motif, the two-story structure includes a double portico with
eight Doric columns and diamond-patterned balustrades. Sash windows number eight on
the front and sides of the house. The double door entrance features a transom and
sidelights with bentwood accents. Both levels follow a ''central hall, four-room'

pattern. An unusual winding stairway dominating the central hall provides access
between levels.

The interior of the house has been kept in its original form with slight modifi-
cations. Details including hand-planed walls and floors, fluted mouldings and wains-
cotting have been preserved. Mantels remain unaltered. Partitions in the downstairs
hall between the kitchen and dining room were erected before 1897. Recent modifications
have been the addition of a bath in the upstairs hall and the enclosure of the back
porch.

Five outbuildings constructed at approximately the same time as the plantation
house have also been preserved. These structures are: a commissary/meat storage
house, a double kitchen, a blacksmith's shop, cook's quarters and a privy. All of
these buildings are located behind the house. '

A one-room schoolhouse, built in 1853, stands approximately 80 yards southwest
of the house.

Three slave quarters remain in the area known as ''the Grove'' 1/4 mile from the
plantation house. All of these structures are encompassed by the 23 acres being
nominated.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Moye Farms is significant as a display of historic architecture and as the
cultural embodiment of an era.

The stately plantation house is believed to have been built by David Harrell
in 1836. Mr. Harrell occupied the plantation with his wife and three daughters.
He was reputed to be a wealthy slaveowner, active in all civic affairs. 1In 1853
David Harrell sold the plantation to William West, ancestor of the current owner
Ownership of the property has remained in the same family since the original
purchase.

William West was also a wealthy slaveowner and an active citizen of Stewart
County. The one-room schoolhouse erected by Mr. West for the education of his
children was among the first such institutions in Stewart County. Significantly,
he employed the best tutors and encouraged his neighbors to patronize this school.
William West also built a church for the use of his slaves. Circuit riders of the
period often preached in this building which, unfortunately, is no longer standing.

The structures which remain on the Moye property are extraordinarily well-preserved.
The plantation house stands as a finely detailed example of antebellum architecture.
Additionally, the self-sufficiency of plantation life is vividly demonstrated by the
outbuildings, many of which contain artifacts of this period. Further exhibits of a
by%one era are the slave quarters of the '"Grove''. The entire estate is permeated
with Southern rural history and will be of interest to scholars and citizens alike.
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AMENDMENT
WEST HILL/MOYE FARMS, LUMPKIN, STEWART COUNTY, GEORGIA

Significance: (Delete references to Landscape Architecture and Social/Humanitarian.)

Moye Farms is one of the few remaining plantation-farm complexes of its type in
Georgia. The land is still farmland, woodland, and tenant lands, as it has been since
its creation. The 202 1/2 acre site consists of Land Lot 182, the core of the
original plantation originally farmed by David Harrell from the 1830's until 1853
when it was sold to William West (1799-1873). 1In Georgia, as in most of the South,
farms of this size have long since been broken up, and otherwise had their integrity
destroyed.

This land was ceded by the Creek Indians in 1825 and 1826 and surveyed for the
1827 Land Lottery. Lot 182 was drawn by William Cunningham of Pulaski County, to
whom it was granted on November 10, 1831. Like many winners in the lottery, he
chose not to move to this site; and he sold it in'the mid-1830's to David Harrell
who built the existing house and created the original plantation complex.

By 1860, the plantation, then owned by William West, was one of the largest
and most productive in Georgia. It contained 3,500 improved or cultivated acres of
farmland and 2,000 unimproved acres of woodland, its real estate value being
$27,000. There all varieties of livestock were raised: horses, mules, 50 milch
cows, oxen, sheep, 410 swine, as well as wheat, rye, corn, oats, peas, sweet potatoes,
and hay. Four hundred and twenty-eight bales of cotton were produced, one of the
largest production rates found in Georgia. The average production was half of that
amount. Of Georgia's nearly 54,000 farms in 1860, this was one of only 902 that had
over 1,000 acres of cultivated land, placing it in the upper 3% with regard to acreage
alone. The average number of acres was 430.

Moye Farms is thus a significant plantation-farm complex in Georgia - both on
the eve of the Civil War, due to its tremendous production rate of King Cotton, and
today, due to its integrity as an intact plantation site - not only with respect to
the same usage (farming, woodland, and tenants) but also with its main house, out-
building, and land. It has also remained in the same family since the antebellum
period. All of these factors make this house and tract one of Georgia's most
significant plantations.
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Amendment
West Hill/Moye Farms (Continued)

Geographical Data:

The boundaries for the 202 1/2 acres (Land Lot 182) are marked by the UTMs
as given on the original nomination. Any boundary type lines drawn within these
coordinates on the U.S.G.S. map are to be disregarded.

Prepared By:

Kenneth H. Thomas, Jr.

Historic Preservation Section
Department of Natural Resources
270 Washington Street, S. W.
Atlanta, Georgia 30334

(404) 656-2840

June 16, 1978

ettt Dol

Elizg¥dth A. Lyon
Acting State Historic Preservation Officer
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Moye Farms, Route 1, Lumpkin, Stewart County
Photographs by: William T. Stewart

Date: January 10, 1976

Negatives filed at: Lower Chattahoochee Area Planning and Development Commission
1. Front facade of plantation house.

2. Rear view of plantation house.

3. View of right side of plantation house.

4. Exterior view of entrance-way.

5. Interior view of entrance way.

6. View of parlor picturing original wallpaper and mantel.
7. Quarter-turn stairway with winders and landing.
8. Example of hand-plank walls.

9. Example of interior door.

10. View of parlor mantel.

11. Close up of wainscotting and moulding.

12. Cook's quarters.

13. Blacksmith's Shop.

14. Commissary/Meat Storage.

15. One-room Schoolhouse.

16. Double Kitchen.

17. Privy.

18. One of three slave quarters in the "Grove'.

19. Slave quarters.



Form No. 10-301
(Rev. 10-74

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR
NATIONAL PARK SERVICE

NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES
PROPERTY MAP FORM

SEE INSTRUCTIONS IN HOW TO COMPLETE NATIONAL REGISTER FORMS
TYPE ALL ENTRIES -- ENCLOSE WITH MAP

NAME

HISTORIC West Hill

AND/OR COMMON
Moye Farms

LOCATION

CITY.TOWN  Lumpkin —__VICINITY OF Stewart COUNTY  Georgia STATE

[F] MAP REFERENCE

SOURCE William T. Stewart

scALe Not to Scale DATE February, 1977

¥ REQUIREMENTS

TO BE INCLUDED ON ALL MAPS
1. PROPERTY BOUNDARIES
2. NORTH ARROW
3. UTM REFERENCES

INT: 3464~



loT
202

Lavyp
H C‘Q;Qs
~
r

3
A
5
z

/
/
R Y
x_D

> o

Co«_)‘pry RoaD

L

LoT
171

L.M. MoYE PRePE
x-rzmu'r" G:TVC‘A

LoT
%)
AN-FN! ” a8 (Y2 =N
[ EoraCil s - SURJLY
Lu_'mgykcn C,Lu;gi,,ba\fic
Qs - Stewont G, °
SE/y Lumpkin ye’ 0,0
‘,
Moo - WEYYE Sy e
S
: ; e ek
Cag DdfRe idf:ug} A 'i“”'3
27 twuws OLf Cowrt ddv e

oF ™p

e b e 8

J——



